Office of Commissioner of the Revenue
Karen I. Rose, MCR

409 South Main Street

Harrisonburg, Virginia 22801-3610
ctycomm(@harrisonburgva.gov

Phone 540-432-7704 Fax 540-432-7781

i VIRGINIAg

September 19, 2019

Mr. Chris Brown
Attorney

City of Harrisonburg
409 S Main St
Harrisonburg, VA 22801

Dear Chris,

Pursuant to Virginia Code §58.1-3981, I certify that $ 3,561.48 for 2016 real estate taxes; $4,998.00
for 2017 real estate taxes; and $ 4,998.00 for 2018 real estate taxes should be refunded to K & K
LLC. Each year shall accrue interest at 10% from the date the tax was paid until issuance date of

the check.

I certify this amount to be correct to the best of my knowledge.

Ko Hoa

Karen I. Rose, MCR
Commissioner of the Revenue



